

Events Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 30, 2019

The Events Committee Meeting opened with a prayer at 6:30 PM. Present were Andrew and Joan Kilcer, Noel and Cathy Voos, Robert and Mary Boucher, Dennis and Kareta Olshfski, Judy Stoffel.

The Ham Dinner held last weekend was discussed. The dinner realized a profit of \$736.00 and the raffle \$274.00. Members feel that in the future the Ham Dinner should be held in March. But in view of the merger with Black River, we will also need to go over their event schedule.

Bishop LaValley will be at St. Theresa's on June 9 at the 9 AM Mass and St. Joseph's on June 15th at the 4 PM Mass. Monsignor suggested that on June 23, the Feast of Corpus Christi, following Mass we have a procession with the Blessed Sacrament around the grounds, end in the church and go to the picnic in the Parish Center. At the picnic, the raffle for the lotto banner and baskets etc. be held. After discussion all members agreed with this plan with the exception of the parish providing a potted plant to each family, since our finances are not good and many families would not even know how to care for a plant. Mary Boucher asked if we would be inviting the parishioners of Black River and Deferiet. We will check with Monsignor Aucoin.

The Fruit of the Vine being held on May 11th was discussed. At this event we will be selling raffle tickets on the beach/picnic basket, gourmet tea basket, maple products basket, gift cards and more. It was suggested that we get a sign out by the road advertising this event.

On June 7th and 8th will be the parish rummage/yard sale. We will have running this in the bulletin and asked that items be dropped off after May 18th as there will be an event in the Parish Center that date.

An insert will be in the bulletin two weeks from now as it relates to the plant sale. Bruce Johnson will be giving the parish 20% of the sales from May 20th to the 27th. Those are purchases made by our parishioners.

It was brought up that in view of our present finances, that we should consider making it available for parishioners to give on line.

In discussing future fund raising events, several members feel that we should first meet with Black River and Deferiet parishioners and coordinate our efforts.

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM with a closing prayer.